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February 8,1991

Dr. Thomas E. Murley
Director-

~ OfF2e of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
> U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

.

Long Island Lighting Company |
(Shoreham Nuclear Power Station. Unit 1)

Dear Dr. Murley:

On December 11, 1990, I wrote to you on behalf of Long Island Lighting Company
concerning the proposed shipment of certain radioactively contaminated components from' the
Shoreham Nuclear Power Station to the Barnwell, S.C. radioactive waste repository. In that
letter, I stated that LILCO believed that the State of South Carolina was likely to' continue'to
permit low level radioactive waste from the State of New York to be shipped to Barnwell, and

'therefore that the Staff might'wish to reevaluate its initial characterization of this proposed |
shipment as involving " exigent circumstances."- !

i

The purpose of this letter is to update my December 11 letter. On January 28,1991, the
State of South Carolina (jointly with the States of Washington an i Nevada) notified the State of
New York that it considered New York to be currently in compliance with the 1985 Low level

' Radioactive Waste Policy Act Amendments, and therefore authorized continued access to South-

Carolina facilities for New York generators of low level radioactive waste. Letter, Jerry.

Griepentrog, cl gL to Mario~ M. Cuomo, January 28,1991 (attached).

Sincerely yours -

.

'

w

C ...

Donald P. Irwin
iCounsel for Long Island

Lighting Company

Attachment- ~

t

ec: Edwin J. Reis, Esq. |
i - 1Mr. Stewart M. Brown

'h'' ' . The Hon. Samuel J. Chilk.
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huuary 28,1991

The Honorable Mario M. Cuomo
i Governor-

Executive Chamber
$ tate Capitol

| Albany, New York 12224

Dear Governor Cuomo:j

Thank you for your letter of December 6 to our respective Governors, the documentationi

) provided by your staft' regardin prolress on development of a pennansat low level radloactive i

wute disposs facility in New ork, and your personal assurnaces refersaced below.'

We are pleued to note your aggreselve posture la dealing.with those legislators assompting to I
detall the facility development process. As you stated,"Some legislators sussested that I suspend
the activilles of the state $lting Cosiminaloa. In effect, those leglstators were asking me to break
the law. I rejected this suggeltlon?

As you are now aware, the Northern District Court of New York dlamtssed New York's lawsult
challenging the constitutiontilty of the 1985 Low Level Radioactive Waste Policy Amendments
Act. Hopefully,in accordance with your comment 'Until and untess the Congress or the courts
remove this responsibility from New York, we will continue to fulflil our retponsibilltles under
federal law La preparini for the timely managsment of LidtW generated within our bortiers,"
energy and resources that were to be used in the titigious procols can be rechanneled to the site
development procou.

We are also pleued to see that after the 1990 amendments to the state's low-level weste
manstement act, the act continues to mandate the development of disposal capacity. As you

! expitlned 'Our response was to modify, not abandon, the state's Low Level Radioective Waste
Manassment Act to provide more effective communication and public participation and to
establish a mechanism for independent scientifls and technical review." However, Nevnde, South
Carolins and Wuhington remain concerned about the additional time it will take to implement
new provisions of the state statute.

We have noted that New York espected to collect over 40 talltion dollars by Jaanary 1,1991, and
to have ettned over 3 million dollarl th interest. In additl00, the State has appropriated nearly
$.6 milliert dollars for the site development process, knd 300,000 dollars in 1990 to study longst-
term storage capability. While the successful laterim manageln6Bt of waste after 1993 la assential,
long term storage should not be considered LD n!!Grnative to perinament disposa! capability.

i
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The Honorable Mario M. Cuomo
Governor 5 sts of New York
hnwary 2s,1991
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l'urthermore, bund on constantions with your staffe we urderstand that New York's prevleus
site development efforts have provided d6ta, analyses and other Information which signiflcantly
wlil cortribule to the complellon of new siting activities.

13ased on the above,it is dotarmined that New York is currently in compliance =lth the Act and
access to our dispotal facilities for New York sencrators b perinisted at th!a time.

As alled states charpd with the resporalbility to monitot the facility stevelopment prostna of
unsited states and compacta, we are aware 0f the difficu.tles faced try stata and local officlats
inherent to the facility development procest. It h for thb vesy rouon Wtt stronsongolag
lendership b required from your office to enfure your sta.te's low level tsdlosctJve wute does not
becorre an involuntary burden on other states.

This is particutuly troportant in New York, since results actListed to date have not been
sufficient to keep pass with faellity developraent progreu le the vast ma ior!t of other states and
compacu. Cor.sequently, it will be ntcessary to closely monitor the engolog skte development
6fforts in New York to ens re your statt's efforu to meet the riqultaments of federtllaw
comport with interim a - mporary acceu to our disposal facilities.

'

Einserely

.

partment of Human Resour e[Or epentros, rectorIer '

/ tale of No m ia
.

/ ,

Af, .

. yward G. Shealy Chief
ureau of Radiation Hmth

Department of Health and
Environmental Control

State of South Caroll

04
.

Roger Stenley Progrun Maneser
Nuclear and Mland Waste Manuvement Progrxin
Department of Ecology
State of Washington
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